

INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL

THE NEXT MEETING OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN THE PAVILION, SANDS ROAD,
ON WEDNESDAY 15th May 2024, COMMENCING AT 19:30hrs

Democratic fifteen minutes Public Question Time. From 19:30hrs residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this Agenda, or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the meeting at 19:45hrs. Members of the public may not take part in the Meeting itself. A time limit of 3 minutes for each item is allowed.

AGENDA

- 1 Election of Chairman for ensuing year.**
Signing of the Declaration of Acceptance of Office & Agreement
- 2 Election of Vice-Chairman**
Signing of the Declaration of Acceptance of Office & Agreement
- 3** To receive apologies for absence **Chair**
- 4** Declarations of Interest **All**
- 5 Election of Representatives for Stakeholders & Outside Bodies**
 - a) Police
 - b) Trees
 - c) Allotments
 - d) Millennium Green Trust
 - e) Parish Charities
 - f) Inkberrow School Governors
 - g) Inkberrow Community Council
 - h) Inkberrow Sports and Leisure Association
 - i) Public Footpaths Officer
- 6** Examination of the TRUST deeds
- 7** Signing of minutes from previous meeting **Chair**
- 8** Matters arising from previous meetings
 - a) Play area – progress on fencing and equipment **J Neal**
 - b) Car park resurfacing **J Neal**
 - c) Deed holdings (to be carried over to future meeting) **Note**
 - d) Parish Council Notice Board **Chair**
- 9** Highway Matters
 - a) Village speed signs

- | | | |
|-----------|--|--------------|
| 10 | Lengthsman | All |
| 11 | Inkberrow Neighbourhood Plan | All |
| 12 | Police Report | Chair |
| 13 | Report from the County Councillor | |
| 14 | Report from the District Councillor | |
| 15 | Finance Report | RFO |
| 16 | Planning Applications | All |
| | a) 24/00625 – Priory Piece Farm; Proposed live / work units (x2) | |
| | b) 24/00729 – Orchard Mead; | |
| | c) 24/00752 – The Vicarage; | |
| | d) 24/00844 – All Saints Farm; replacement of Overhead cables | |
| 17 | Village Green seat | |
| 18 | Any further items from Clerk or Parish Councillors | All |
| | Any further comments from the Public | |
| | Next Meeting: Wednesday 19 th June 2024 at 19:30hrs | Note |
| 1 | Closed meeting | |
| | a) CIO Lease / Licence | |

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE MOST WELCOME AT ALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS BUT MAY ONLY PARTICIPATE WHERE STATED ON THE AGENDA